CITY OF GREENACRES
Council Agenda Memorandum
2023.05MT06.004

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Susy Diaz, Councilwoman — District IV

RE: 2023 Educational Scholarship Awards Presentation
DATE: May 2, 2023

At tonight’s City Council meeting of May 15, 2023, the City Council is being
requested to ratify the Scholarship Committee’s recommendation for ten (10)
$1,500 Educational Scholarship Awards, as well as join me in recognizing the
student recipients as they receive their Scholarship Award Certificates.

| would like to take a moment to thank this year's committee members for their
service and dedication to this board on behalf of the community; Mr. Charles
(Chuck) Shaw, Ms. Roxana Gale Hunt, Mr. Dennis Smith, Ms. Arlene Spagna, and
our newest members Ms. Shalana Brown and Ms. Widline Pierre (serving as
Alternate).

It is my honor and privilege to announce the 2023 Educational Scholarship award
recipients:

Kensley Clarke — Lake Worth High School
Denise Padgett Memorial Scholarship Award - Athletic Excellence

Ashley Resendiz-Gonzalez — John I. Leonard High School
Norman Rose Memorial Scholarship Award — Outstanding Community Service

Nathaniel Barrows
Palm Beach State College

Dehlila Batista
Palm Beach Central High School

Mario A. Daley
John I. Leonard High School

Ashley Martinez-Diaz
John I. Leonard High School




Luciana Fabrega
Jupiter Christian School

Laith Hilo
Santaluces Community High School

Camilla Rubi
Suncoast High School

Gianna Williams
Palm Beach Gardens High School

Susy Diaz, Councilwoman - District IV
Educational Scholarship Chair



